
B/NC/1 UNITED REFORM CHURCH Acc 742 
   
B/NC/1/B Tredustan Chapel, Talgarth 1761 - 1900 
   
B/NC/1/B/1 Conveyance: 

 1. Thomas Phillips of Talgarth, weaver; Anne his wife,            
executrix of Thomas Probert of same, gent. dec'd 
 2. Thomas Wallace of the Wholehouse  within Talgarth, 
gent. 
 3. Lewis Williams the elder of Pentwyn, p. Gwenthore 
[Gwenddwr]; Lewis Williams the younger of the same, gent.; 
Thomas Price of Penydre, p. Talgarth, gent.;  James Lewis of 
the same p., hatter;  William Lewis of the same p., hatter.  Of 
2 m. and t. formerly in occupn. of Joshua James in Talgarth;  
Four closes and parcels of land in Llangorse; 1 m. or t. called 
fae garrow (15a.) and 1 m. or dw.  formerly in occupn. of 
John Powell in Talgarth; 1 dw. in Llangorse formerly in  
occupn. of David Thomas. Consideration of £140: £80 paid 
by (3)  to (1) and £60 paid by (3) to (2). 
 

2 Feb 1761 

   
N/NC/1/B/2 Appointment of new trustees and  conveyance: 

 1. Lewis Williams of Troscoed, p. Gwenddwr, gent. 
 2. William Hopkins of Llangattock, Crickhowell, minister;  
Edward Davies of Brecon, classical tutor of the  Independent 
College at Brecon, minister; Evan Prichard of Skethog  
p. Llansaintfread, minister; William  Griffiths of Cruckadarn, 
minister; William Williams of Tredustan, p. Talgarth, 
minister; William Moses of  Libanus, p. Llanspyddid, 
minister;  William Parry jun. of Tretower, p. St. Michael 
Cwmdu, gent.; Charles Vaughan jun. of the Britannia Inn, 
Crickhowell, innholder; Samuel Phillips of Trevithe p. 
Llanfillo, mason; Thomas Prosser of  Pontybat p. 
Llandevalley, wheelwright;  Daniel Jones of Pontybat afsd., 
blacksmith; Howell Powell of Llanfillo, yeoman; Walter 
Vaughan jun. of Tyn y cwm. p.Llanfillo, farmer. 
Conveyance of property in B/NC/1/B/1  from (1) to (2). 
Consideration: 5s.  
  
Also appointment of new trustees (1) to (2), in place of Lewis 
Williams afsd. and Thomas Price, James Lewis and William 
Lewis, dec'd. 
 

13 Oct 1840 

  Acc 1442 
   
B/NC/1/B/3 Deed of Appointment of Trustees of property belonging to 

Tredustan Chapel: Heolycefn, in the several parishes of 
Talgarth & Llangorse 
  
 

13 June 1900 

 


